From: martyn st

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:29 PM

Tos HAIGH, Lovis -

Subject: Lower Thames Crossing DCO - see it through

Good evening

| have worked in planning and consultancy and understand the DCO aims. It’s to streamline . You have all the info you
need (perhaps) to take a decision. Please don’t embarrass the government and bend to pressure . Please see the
Lower Thames Crossing through. The south east is crumbling and this will help Medway and Essex and promote
growth.

Martyn Gest

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for
sensitive data.

This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning service.
y






